
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, October 06, 2014 3:02 PM
To: Anderson, Madhu (DEQ); Brader, Valerie (GOV)
Cc: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)
Subject: Flint TTHM letter
Attachments: TTHM - OEL letter.pdf

Valerie and Madhu,

Attached for your convenience is a pdf copy of the DEQ letter to Flint regarding Total Trihalomethanes (TTHM's) discussed during our meeting today.

I have confirmed with our Analyst that the next round of samples is scheduled to be collected in November. They are allowed to collect them any time during the month and analysis takes approximately 1 week to get results back from the lab.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314